Colebrook School Board Meeting Minutes

Date	10/19/2021
Time	6:00 pm
Location	Colebrook Academy and Elementary School library
Chairperson	Brian LaPerle

Attendance

Attendance Legend: P - Present E - Excused A- Absent R - Remotely

School Board Members				Principal		SAU Members	
P	John Falconer	P	Nathan Lebel	P	Kim Wheelock	P	Debra Taylor
P	Craig Hamelin	P	Deb Greene			R	Cheryl Covill
P	Brian LaPerle	P	Tanya Young		Asst. Principal		
Е	Michael Pearson			P	Ron Patterson		

<u>Public in Attendance:</u> Stacey Campbell, Chris Brady, Amy Caron, Brett Caron, Eric Hand, Ben Young, Tyler Young, Jessica Falconer, Jennifer Brault, and William Tallmage.

Minutes

Subject	Action
The meeting was called to order at 6:17 pm by Chairman Brian LaPerle.	
 Agenda Adjustments: Brian stated that there was an adjustment – a non-public session would be added to the end of the meeting. 	
3. Reading of the Minutes:	
J. Falconer/D. Greene: Motion to approve the minutes of October 5, 2021.	Vote: Motion Carried
 Special Reports: Builders Club presentation Advisor Amy Caron and member(s) Eric Hand and Brett Caron presented a PowerPoint on what the club does and participated in during the past year. Open to grades 6-8; meet weekly Huge success with the Community Garden which allowed them to donate much-needed food to the food pantry. Key Club presentation Advisors Jennifer Breault and William Tallmage along with member(s) Jessica Falconer and Tyler Young presented a 	
	The meeting was called to order at 6:17 pm by Chairman Brian LaPerle. Agenda Adjustments: Brian stated that there was an adjustment – a non-public session would be added to the end of the meeting. Reading of the Minutes: J. Falconer/D. Greene: Motion to approve the minutes of October 5, 2021. Special Reports: Builders Club presentation Advisor Amy Caron and member(s) Eric Hand and Brett Caron presented a PowerPoint on what the club does and participated in during the past year. Doen to grades 6-8; meet weekly Huge success with the Community Garden which allowed them to donate much-needed food to the food pantry. Key Club presentation

	during the last year, such as Teacher Appreciation, Senior Gifts, and mask making for the surrounding schools. Open to grades 9-12 Discussed Key Leader, which was held last weekend, and what the program meant to them as participants as well as others involved. The board then went to see Ms. Wowaka's classroom where she gave a presentation on what the classes have been working on in her classes The board also visited Mrs. Dorman's classroom where she had set up various items showing what her classes have been working on.	
5.	 Unfinished Business: CTE Regional Advisory Board update Nate Lebel was unable to attend the first meeting Dr. Taylor discussed the first meeting It was approximately 1.25 hours and was an organizational meeting. Representatives from Canaan and the SAU to include both Superintendents and Damato No date has been set for the November meeting 	
6.	New Business: Dr. Taylor had 2 resignations to review with the board. Teacher Lauren Harvey has resigned effective 10/11/2021 D. Greene / C. Hamelin: Motion to accept the resignation of Lauren Harvey with regret. Dorothy Uran has resigned the position of minute taker for the Colebrook School Board effective immediately. Dr. Taylor would like to advertise for this position.	Vote: Motion Carried
	 D. Greene / J. Falconer: Motion to accept the resignation of Dorothy Uran with regret and to advertise for the position. Dr. Taylor spoke on the fact that there are active covid cases in the school. Would like to thank everyone for their efforts. K. Wheelock discussed a proposal for a new Club – Gay-Straight Alliance – which is waiting for Union approval. D. Greene / C. Hamelin: Motion to approve the new club pending 	Vote: Motion Carried Vote: Motion
7.	Union approval. Other Business: • None	Carried

8.	Information:	
	• None	

Respectfully Submitted, Victoria Smart Minutes Taker

9.	 Non-Public Session: Stacey Campbell, Chris Brady, Cheryl Covill and Victoria Smart left the meeting at 7:21 pm. Debra Taylor, Kim Wheelock, and Ron Patterson were invited to stay in the non-public session. Motion to enter non-public session pursuant to RSA 91: A3 (c) at 7:21 pm. Motion by John, seconded by Deb. ROLL CALL VOTE: J. Falconer – Yes; D. Greene – Yes; C. Hamelin – Yes; B. LaPerle – Yes; N. Lebel – Yes Motion to enter public session at 7:30 pm. Motion by Deb, seconded by Craig. ROLL CALL VOTE: J. Falconer – Yes; D. Greene – Yes; C. Hamelin – Yes; B. LaPerle – Yes; N. Lebel – Yes 				
	Motion by Deb, seconded by Nate to approve the COVID Leave policy presented by the superintendent. VOTE: Motion Carried.				
10.	 Meeting: SAU #7 Board Meeting – November 10, 2021 @ 6 pm- Colebrook Cafeteria. Colebrook School Board Meeting. – Tuesday, November 16, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. @ CAES library. 				
11.	Adjournment: • Motion by Craig, seconded by Nate to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm	Vote: Motion Carried			

Respectfully Submitted, Debra J. Taylor Superintendent